23/12/2024, 09:43 RE: Harrow's New Local Plan — Public Drop-in Exhibitions on 21 & 23 Nov - Callum Sayers - Outlook

@ Outlook

RE: Harrow's New Local Plan — Public Drop-in Exhibitions on 21 & 23 Nov

From Planning-Advice <
Date Mon 18/11/2024 11:43

To Harrow Local Plan <Local.Plan@harrow.gov.uk>

Caution: External email

Good Morning,

Thank you for your email. Since Thursday 18t June 2023 ATE has been a statutory consultee on all planning applications for new
developments that meet or exceed one of more of its application thresholds. However, this statutory consultee role does not
extend to plan-making consultations at this time, therefore ATE does not currently intend to respond to any consultations that it
does receive.

We have recently launched a discovery project for planning policy and Local Plans to scope out opportunities for ATE'’s
involvement in the future. Should there be any changes to the planning system due to this project then we will update planning
authorities at that time. Should you have any queries on the above then please get in touch with the team at: Planning-

Advice@activetravelengland.gov.uk.
Thank you,

AZ:tive Travel
England

Follow us on X @activetraveleng, Instagram @activetravelengland and on Linkedin

From: Harrow Local Plan <Local.Plan@harrow.gov.uk>
Sent: 17 November 2024 10:41
Subject: Harrow's New Local Plan — Public Drop-in Exhibitions on 21 & 23 Nov

Harrow's New Local Plan 2021-2041

Proposed Submission (Regulation 19) version, including Proposed Site Allocations

Consultation Open 4 November - 17 December 2024

¢ The consultation is currently open, you can learn more and provide your feedback by visiting
www.harrow.gov.uk/Newl ocalPlan

« Two public drop-in exhibitions will be held at Harrow Leisure Centre on Thursday 215t and Saturday 23" Nov
(details below)

« You must submit your feedback to us by 11:59am on Tuesday 17 December 2024.

The London Borough of Harrow has launched the second consultation on Harrow's Draft New Local Plan, known as ‘Regulation 19
consultation’. In conjunction with this, the Council is also consulting on proposed Site Allocations; these identify land for various types of
development such as housing and infrastructure.
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